

**Food fraud contact list of the Non-EU member-states  
and the organization-observer**

No	Country	Full name	Position	Website, Email & Phone
	Albania	Ms. Pamela Radovani	Coordinator of Institutional Relations Albanian National Food Authority	<a href="mailto:pamela.radovani@aku.gov.al">pamela.radovani@aku.gov.al</a> +355697264443
	Armenia	Ms. Elvira Mirzoyan	Adviser to Head of Food Safety Inspection Body under the Government of the Republic of Armenia	<a href="mailto:e.mirzoyan@ssfs.am">e.mirzoyan@ssfs.am</a> +0374 12 404045/170
		Mr. Vahe Danielyan	Head of Food Safety Inspectorate, Food Safety Inspection Body under the Government of the Republic of Armenia	<a href="mailto:vahe.danielyan@mail.ru">vahe.danielyan@mail.ru</a> +0374 94 444727
		Ms. Karine Melkumyan	Senior Specialist in Information Technologies and Risks Management Department, Food Safety Inspection Body under the Government of the Republic of Armenia	<a href="mailto:k.melkumyan@ssfs.am">k.melkumyan@ssfs.am</a> +0374 12 404050/176  <a href="http://www.snund.am">www.snund.am</a> <a href="http://www.competition.am">www.competition.am</a> <a href="http://www.aipa.am">www.aipa.am</a>
	Azerbaijan	Ms Irada Huseynli	Head of the Food Safety Regulation and Protection of Consumers' Rights Division of the Food Safety Department of the Food Safety Agency of the Republic of Azerbaijan	<a href="mailto:irada.huseynli@afsa.gov.az">irada.huseynli@afsa.gov.az</a> +994 12 565 12 72, internal 181, mob. tel.: +994 51 993 84 23 <a href="http://afsa.gov.az/az/home">http://afsa.gov.az/az/home</a>
	Belarus	Ms. Natalia Tsemborevitch	Head of the Laboratory of Population' Food Status' Assessment / Scientific-Practical Centre of Hygiene.	<a href="mailto:tse.natasha@yandex.ru">tse.natasha@yandex.ru</a> +375 (17) 284 13 81, +375 (29) 259 05 81  <a href="https://mart.gov.by/sites/mart/home.html/">https://mart.gov.by/sites/mart/home.html/</a>

				<a href="https://mart.gov.by/sites/mart/home/activities/antimonopoly_reg/analytics_antimonopol.html">https://mart.gov.by/sites/mart/home/activities/antimonopoly_reg/analytics_antimonopol.html</a>
	Bosnia and Herzegovina	Mr. Dragan Brenjo	Deputy Director, Food Safety Agency of B&H	<a href="mailto:brenjo@fsa.gov.ba">brenjo@fsa.gov.ba</a> +387 36 336 950 +387 65 589 593 <a href="https://fsa.gov.ba/en/">https://fsa.gov.ba/en/</a>
	Georgia	Mr. Kakha Sokhadze	Head of Quality Management and Approval Division of Food Safety Department of National Food Agency of Georgia	<a href="mailto:kakha.sokhadze@nfa.gov.ge">kakha.sokhadze@nfa.gov.ge</a> +995 577 080771 <a href="https://nfa.gov.ge/En/">https://nfa.gov.ge/En/</a>
	Iceland		Icelandic Food and Veterinary Authority Office of import and export Stórhöfði 23 110 Reykjavík	<a href="mailto:aac-ff@mast.is">aac-ff@mast.is</a> <a href="https://www.mast.is/">https://www.mast.is/</a>
	Israel <a href="https://www.health.gov.il/UnitsOffice/HD/PH/FCS/Pages/default.aspx">https://www.health.gov.il/UnitsOffice/HD/PH/FCS/Pages/default.aspx</a>	Shay Chen, M.Sc. (Mr.)	National Inspection Coordinator Food Control service Public Health Services Ministry of Health	<a href="mailto:shay.chen@moh.health.gov.il">shay.chen@moh.health.gov.il</a> + 972-3-6270170 + 972-50-6-242-218
	Kazakhstan	Mrs. Danagul Kaskatayeva	Head of the Department of the Control over Technical Regulations In foods under the Committee of the Control over Quality and Safety of Goods and Services under the Ministry of Health	<a href="mailto:d.kaskataeva@dsm.gov.kz">d.kaskataeva@dsm.gov.kz</a> +7 7172 741711 +7 7172 55 49 23 <a href="http://reestr-np.kz/">http://reestr-np.kz/</a>
	Kyrgyzstan	Mr. Chekirbayev Uran	Head of the Department for the Development of the Policy of the Agricultural Cluster and Value Added Chains;	<a href="mailto:chekirbaev@gmail.com">chekirbaev@gmail.com</a> 623719, 0555 778336

		Ms. Nazgul Abamuslimova	Sanitary doctor of the Department of Disease Prevention and Sanitary Epidemiological Supervision of the Ministry of Health of the Kyrgyz Republic	<a href="mailto:nazgul_dgsen@mail.ru">nazgul_dgsen@mail.ru</a> 0312323130, 0708-755-200, 0555-830-860  <a href="https://dgsen.kg/">https://dgsen.kg/</a>
	Moldova	Mr. Sergiu Mazureac	Deputy Chief of Department food safety and quality of nonanimal origin, National Food Safety Agency	<a href="mailto:sergiu.mazureac@ansa.gov.md">sergiu.mazureac@ansa.gov.md</a> mobile phone (+373)68216684, tel. +373-22-264-696 <a href="http://www.ansa.gov.md">www.ansa.gov.md</a>
	Montenegro	Mr. Vladimir Sakovic	Inspector at the Administration for Food Safety, Veterinary and Phytosanitary Affairs	<a href="mailto:vladimir.sakovic@ubh.gov.me">vladimir.sakovic@ubh.gov.me</a> 0038267335355 <a href="https://www.ubh.gov.me/">https://www.ubh.gov.me/</a>
	North Macedonia	Ms. Maja Lukareva  Mr. Blazo Janevski	Advisor in Unit for monitoring of food frauds, Food and Veterinary Agency  Head of Department for Professional support, Food and Veterinary Agency	<a href="mailto:mlukareva@fva.gov.mk">mlukareva@fva.gov.mk</a>  <a href="mailto:bjanevski@fva.gov.mk">bjanevski@fva.gov.mk</a>  <a href="http://www.fva.gov.mk">www.fva.gov.mk</a>
	Norway		Norwegian Food Safety Authority Head Office P.O. box 383 2381 Brumunddal, Norway	<a href="mailto:aac@mattilsynet.no">aac@mattilsynet.no</a>
	Russian Federation	Ms. Anna Korolyova	Advisor, Department of international integration and cooperation with WTO and OCDE, Rospotrebnadzor	<a href="mailto:codex@gсен.ru">codex@gсен.ru</a> <a href="mailto:anniekoroleva@gmail.com">anniekoroleva@gmail.com</a> Korolyova_AP@gсен.ru + 7 499 978 24 06 +7 915 325 77 55 <a href="https://www.rospotrebnadzor.ru/">https://www.rospotrebnadzor.ru/</a>
	San Marino	TBC		

	Serbia	<p>Mr. Branislav Raketec</p> <p>Mr. Zoran Ivanovich</p>	<p>Head of Department for Food Quality and Labelling, National Codex Contact Point, Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry and Water Management</p> <p>Head of Veterinary Inspection, Veterinary Directorate, Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry and Water Management</p>	<p><a href="mailto:codex.serbia@minpolj.gov.rs">codex.serbia@minpolj.gov.rs</a>  <a href="mailto:b.raketec@minpolj.gov.rs">b.raketec@minpolj.gov.rs</a>  +381648818766</p> <p><a href="mailto:zoran.ivanovic@minpolj.gov.rs">zoran.ivanovic@minpolj.gov.rs</a>  +38111605630  + 381 64 868 00 20</p> <p><a href="http://www.minpolj.gov.rs/">http://www.minpolj.gov.rs/</a>  <a href="https://www.vet.minpolj.gov.rs/">https://www.vet.minpolj.gov.rs/</a>  <a href="https://www.uzb.minpolj.gov.rs/">https://www.uzb.minpolj.gov.rs/</a>  <a href="http://www.minpolj.gov.rs/ministarrstvo/sektori/sektor-polioprivredne-inspekcije/">http://www.minpolj.gov.rs/ministarrstvo/sektori/sektor-polioprivredne-inspekcije/</a>  <a href="https://www.zdravlje.gov.rs/tekst/341788/sanitarna-inspekcija.php">https://www.zdravlje.gov.rs/tekst/341788/sanitarna-inspekcija.php</a></p>
	Sweden		Livsmedelsverket / Swedish Food Agency	
	Switzerland		Federal Food Safety and Veterinary Office FSVO Division of Food and Nutrition Schwarzenburgstrasse 155 CH-3003 Bern Switzerland Food Enforcement Sector	<p><a href="mailto:rasff@blv.admin.ch">rasff@blv.admin.ch</a></p> <p><a href="https://www.blv.admin.ch/blv/en/home.html">https://www.blv.admin.ch/blv/en/home.html</a></p>
	Tajikistan	TBC		
	Turkey	<p>Mr. İlhami ŞAHİN</p> <p>Mrs. Dr. Funda KADİM</p>	<p>Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry – General Directorate of Food and Control – Department on Food Establishments and Codex Division – Turkey</p> <p>Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry – General Directorate of Food and Control – Department on Food Control and Laboratories – Turkey</p>	<p><a href="mailto:kodeks@tarimorman.gov.tr">kodeks@tarimorman.gov.tr</a>  +90 312 2587757</p> <p><a href="mailto:funda.kadim@tarimorman.gov.tr">funda.kadim@tarimorman.gov.tr</a>  +90 312 2587770</p>

				<a href="https://www.tarimorman.gov.tr/Konu/1438/Kamuoyu-Duyurulari">https://www.tarimorman.gov.tr/Konu/1438/Kamuoyu-Duyurulari</a> <a href="https://www.tarimorman.gov.tr/Konu/1984/Gida-Isletmeleri-Yurtici-Denetim-Sonuclari">https://www.tarimorman.gov.tr/Konu/1984/Gida-Isletmeleri-Yurtici-Denetim-Sonuclari</a>
	Turkmenistan	Mr. Annakerim Annamyradov	Chief Specialist of the Department of Certification and State Food Control of the State Sanitary and Epidemiological Service of the Ministry of Health and Medical Industry	<a href="mailto:annakerim.ru170281@gmail.com">annakerim.ru170281@gmail.com</a> +99365508005 tkm-derman.gov.tm/en/
	Ukraine	Ms. Olga Semenchuk	Head of Directorate for Food and Feed Safety, Deputy Director of Department for Food Safety and Veterinary Medicine, State Service of Ukraine on Food Safety and Consumer Protection	<a href="mailto:semenchuk@dpss.gov.ua">semenchuk@dpss.gov.ua</a> +38044 278-84-67 +38097 331-19-08 <a href="http://consumer.gov.ua/">http://consumer.gov.ua/</a> <a href="https://dpss.gov.ua/en">https://dpss.gov.ua/en</a>
	UK	Dr. Sophie Rollinson  Mr. Ron McNaughton	Food Authenticity Programme Manager, Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs  National Food Crime Unit, Food Standards Agency  Head of Food Crime and Incidents, Food Standards Scotland  Scottish Food Crime and Incidents Unit, Food Standards Scotland	<a href="mailto:Sophie.Rollinson@defra.gov.uk">Sophie.Rollinson@defra.gov.uk</a>  <a href="mailto:foodcrime@food.gov.uk">foodcrime@food.gov.uk</a>  <a href="mailto:Ron.mcnaughton@fss.scot">Ron.mcnaughton@fss.scot</a>  <a href="mailto:foodcrime@fss.scot">foodcrime@fss.scot</a>  <a href="https://www.foodstandards.gov.scot/business-and-industry/scottish-food-crime-and-incidents-unit/food-crime-incidents">https://www.foodstandards.gov.scot/business-and-industry/scottish-food-crime-and-incidents-unit/food-crime-incidents</a> <a href="https://www.food.gov.uk/about-us/national-food-crime-unit">https://www.food.gov.uk/about-us/national-food-crime-unit</a>

	Uzbekistan	Mr. Alisher Akhadov	Deputy Head of the Department of food safety and diagnostic works of the State Committee of the veterinary and livestock development	<a href="mailto:foodsafety@vetgov.uz">foodsafety@vetgov.uz</a> +998 97 706 31 77 <a href="https://www.vetgov.uz">https://www.vetgov.uz</a>
<h2>Organization observer</h2>				
	Eurasian Economic Union	Ms. Saliia Karymbaeva	Deputy Head of the Department for sanitary, phytosanitary and veterinary measures	<a href="mailto:Karymbaeva@ecommission.org">Karymbaeva@ecommission.org</a> +7 (985)1522792